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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

——
From: Winnie Chua <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Friday, 6 March 2020 1:32 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments
Cc: Monica Chung; SUR
Subject: RE: TP FBN9418Y DOA: 14/02/20 SLM2208U (MSIG) 620396 (Change of workshop,
please use back the same folder)
Attachments: Email.pdf; 2.pdf

Dear LKK,
Please follow up on dismantle and after repair with new workshop as per Monica’s instruction.
PRI and email to law’s firm attached for your easy reference.

Ah Hwa Motor Servicing

Blk 1016 Yishun Industrial Park A

#01-228

Singapore 768758

PIC: Reyco/Ah Hwa 9012 1588/9652 8606

Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ O

A Member of INSURANCE GROUP

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2020 4:09 PM

To: Winnie Chua <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Monica Chung <Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>; sur@Ikkauto.com

Subject: RE: TP FBN9418Y DOA: 14/02/20 SLM2208U (MSIG) 620396 (Change of workshop, please use back the
same folder)

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear Winnie,

Noted with thanks.

Best Regards
G.NIVITHA



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Winnie Chua [mailto:pingping chua@sg.msig-asia.com|

Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2020 3:46 PM

To: assignments

Cc: Monica Chung

Subject: FW: TP FBN9418Y DOA: 14/02/20 SLM2208U (MSIG) 620396 (Change of workshop, please use back the
same folder)

Dear Denis,

As spoken, there is no need to survey again, please follow up on dismantle and after repair with new workshop as
per Monica’s instruction.

You may look for Monica if there is any issue.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping chua@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o © @ O

A Member of INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

T'his e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to It, If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose Its contents

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
4 www.avg.com




Winnie Chua

From: Maotor Survey

Sent: Friday, 6 March 2020 1:24 PM

To: 'sukmei@lawrencelee.com.sg'

Cc: ‘assignments'; Monica Chung; Helene Phua

Subject: RE: Notice of Accident (Our ref: LWP/AHM/NSD/4449/20/sm) SLM2208U (MSIG)

Change of workshop

Hi,
Thank you for your email.
We regret to inform you that we are unable to accept your list of nominated Single Joint Experts (SJE).

We will proceed to appoint our LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd — Marcus Chua and they will contact your
workshop directly.

Please be informed that our surveyor will also be conducting a post repair inspection within the stipulated
timeline under the protocol.

Best Regards
Winnie Chua

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping chua®sg.msig-asia.com

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

From: sukmei @lawrencelee.com.sg [mailto:sukmei @ lawrencelee.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 6 March 2020 12:11 PM

To: Motor Survey <motorsurvey @sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: 'assignments’ <assignments @lkkauto.com>; Monica Chung <Monica_Chung @sg.msig-asia.com>;
Helene Phua <helene_phua @sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: Notice of Accident (Our ref: LWP/AHM/NSD/4449/20/sm) SLM2208U (MSIG) Change of
workshop

| EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s),

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Winnie,

We refer to your email below.



Please be informed that our client objects to the motor surveyor proposed by you.

Our client proposes to use one of the 10 motor surveyors below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as the single joint
expert:

Jayson Liaw Michael Ee
Chuah Poh Siong Gary Teo Liak Hoo
Dave Chang Danny Ho
Francis Ng Fong Kok Heng
Michael Yap Dennis Yap

Kindly revert within two (2) working days by fax 6533 3689 or email to sukmei@lawrencelee.com.sg.

Regards.

Lim Suk Mei (sukmei@lawrencelee.com.sg)

Paralegal

For and On Behalf of

Lee Wee Peng Lawrence

Lawrence Lee & Co (UEN: 53159236K)

133 New Bridge Road #13-10 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413
tel. 6533 3680 fax. 6533 3689 email. info@ lawrencelee.com.sg

This email is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete this email and its
contents/attachments immediately.

From: Motor Survey <motorsurvey @sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2020 3:50 PM

To: sukmei @lawrencelee.com.sg

Ce: assignments <assignments @lkkauto.com>; Monica Chung <Monica_Chung @sg.msig-asia.com>;
Helene Phua <helene phua@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: FW: Notice of Accident (Our ref: LWP/AHM/NSD/4449/20/sm) SLM2208U (MSIG) Change of
workshop

Dear Suk Mei,

We noted that there is a change of workshop for this case, the bike was surveyed by LKK Auto Consultants
previously.

Is it ok that we use back LKK for this case? Please let us have your reply soonest.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua®sg.msig-asia.com

2



MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o ©)

AMemberof I EYYMN INSURANCE GROUP

From: sukmei@lawrencelee.com.sg [mailto:sukmei @ lawrencelee.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2020 3:15 PM

To: Motor Survey <motorsurvey @sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: Notice of Accident (Our ref: LWP/AHM/NSD/4449/20/sm)

]ETERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

We enclose herewith our Notice of Accident for your attention.
Regards,

Lim Suk Mei (sukmei@lawrencelee.com.sg)

Paralegal

For and On Behalf of

Lee Wee Peng Lawrence

Lawrence Lee & Co (UEN: 53159236K)

133 New Bridge Road #13-10 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413
tel. 6533 3680 fax. 6533 3689 email. info@ lawrencelee.com.se

This email is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete this email and its
contents/attachments immediately.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential, The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the Intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender Immediately, delete the emall and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



LAWRENCE LEE & CO

Advocates & Solicitors 13{3 New Bridge Road #13-10
Chinatown Point Singapore 058413

§ ﬁ':-‘ EF&ufﬁ *é tel: 6533 3680 fax: 6533 3689

UEN: 53159236K emalil: info@lawrencelee.com.sg
Your ref: please advise
Our ref: LWP/AHM/NSD/4449/20/sm

05 March 2020
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd EMAIL

Dear Sirs

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT PURSUANT TO THE NIMA PROTOCOL
ACCIDENT ALONG PIE ON 14.02.2020 INVOLVING FBN9418Y & SLM2208U

We are instructed by Ms Nur Syafiqah Binte Dewanan to notify you of the abovementioned road
traffic accident involving our client’s vehicle registration number FBN9418Y and vehicle
registration number SLM2208U owned by your insured and driven by her servant/agent one Ne
Manting, Darsha at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to
repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this
notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive
any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further reference to you.

We do hereby notify you that our client’s damaged vehicle may be inspected at the workshop at
Ah Hwa Motor Servicing at Blk 1016 Yishun Industrial Park A #01-228 Singapore 768758
(contact person: Reyco/Ah Hwa, mobile phone: 9012 1588/9652 8606).

Kindly revert within two (2) working days by fax 6533 3689 or email to
sukmei@lawrencelee.com.sg.

Yours faithfully

//" %—/

LEE WEE PENG LAWRENCE

Ce client



2/25/2020 Rich Text Editor, SVCDOCItrcontent

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreqno:e9s07198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
4 Shenton Way 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#21-01 SGX Centre 2 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 068807 Singapore 408933

Attn:  Monica Chung Pei Zhen Date: 25 Feb 2020

eliminary Advice

Insured Vehicle No : SLM2208U

TP Vehicle No : FBN9418Y Accident Date : 14/02/2020
Make : YAMAHA YZF-R155 Assignment Date : 25/02/2020
Date of Inspection : 24/02/2020 Est. Duration of Repair  : 5.00
Inspection At : TEO SPRAY PAINTING (HQ)

BLK 6 DEFU LANE 10, DEFU IND PARK C #01-558

SINGAPORE 538187

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and of/s body and parts claimed are consistent to the

accident.
Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5§ 6,405.41
Revised Amount :S% 1,974.92
Check Items (Estimated) :S% 3,571.20
Total :S§ 5,546.12
Lump Sum Repair :8%
Total Loss Consideration
New for Old Value :S%
Pre-Accident Value :S%
COE / PARF Rebate :S§
Salvage Value 'S
Margin for Repair :S%

Remarks

( _— . .

The vehicle is economical/not economical for repair.
( X))

The above survey was conducted on a ‘without prejudice’ basis.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index .cfm?fu5ebox=MTRadjus(ar&fuaeaction=dsp_rpls&rptmode=2&caseid=91 8917&extid=332411&adjcur... 11



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Friday, 21 February 2020 4:03 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: Ong Zi Hui

Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned
Attachments: 20022020170928-0001.pdf

TP FBN9418Y DOA: 14/02/20 SLM2208U (MSIG)

Manual Assigned

Dear LKK,

Refer to the email below, please arrange survey the vehicle.

We'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team.

Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment.

Thank you & Best regards,

Crystal Lee

Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)

D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 6643 1349 | crystal lee@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o © @ O

AMemberof BIRRNNE INSURANCE GROUP

From: Helene Phua <helene_phua@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Friday, 21 February 2020 2:47 PM

To: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>; Ong Zi Hui <zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: FW: TP FBN9418Y DOA: 14/02/20 SLM2208U (MSIG)

Have a great week ahead!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services

D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene phua®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG




MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ o

AMemberof [NIRTNME INSURANCE GROUP

In view of the current Covid-19 situation, we have started to implement business contingency plans to ensure the
continuity of our services and operations.
Please bear with us should there be some service delay during this period.

From: Helene Phua

Sent: Friday, 21 February 2020 2:47 PM

To: Irene Suan <irene@teospraytrading.com.sg>

Cc: enquiries@teospraytrading.com.sg; Winnie Chua <pingping chua@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: RE: TP FBN9418Y DOA: 14/02/20 SLM2208U (MSIG)

Hi,
Thank you for your selection.

We will proceed to assign Marcus Chua from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd via Merimen at our end and update you
upon confirmation.

Please do not contact them directly to prevent confusion. Any arrangement or appointment of surveyor must come
from MSIG.

Please be informed that our surveyor will also be conducting a post repair inspection within the stipulated timeline
under the protocol.

Have a great week ahead!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene_phua@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F; +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ o

A Member of [ITRYSEASE INSURANCE GROUP

In view of the current Covid-19 situation, we have started to implement business contingency plans to ensure the
continuity of our services and operations.
Please bear with us should there be some service delay during this period.

From: Irene Suan <irene@teospraytrading.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 21 February 2020 11:50 AM
To: Helene Phua <helene phua@sg.msig-asia.com>




Cc: enquiries@teospraytrading.com.sg; Winnie Chua <pingping chua@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: Re: TP FBN9418Y DOA: 14/02/20 SLM2208U (MSIG)

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Hi Helene,
We will nominate Marcus Chua from LKK to be the surveyor for this vehicle FBN9418Y.
Thank you

Regards,
Dominique

On Fri, Feb 21, 2020 at 9:59 AM Helene Phua <helene phua@sg.msig-asia.com> wrote:

Hi,

We refer to your faxed dated 20/02/2020.

Please choose one surveyor from the list that you wish for us to appoint to conduct the pre-repair inspection:

1) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

2) Formteam Consultancy Pte Ltd

3) A-Pac Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd
4) STA Inspection Pte Ltd

5) Appraisal VP Pte Ltd

6) AutoProbe Consultants

7) MSIG In-House Surveyors

*This Fast-Lane settlement option is for clear-cut liability which MSIG will expedite offer @ 100% with express
payment. Priority will be given to those opted for our in-house surveyor*



To facilitate an expeditious claim settlement, we hope you are agreeable for the above surveyor to be the SIE
(Single Joint Expert).

If not, you may wish to nominate any of the 10 surveyors listed below as the SJE, depending on their availability:

1. Xing Guo Qiang 6) Chow Bo Xiong
2. Kenneth Kong 7) Siew Meng Hui
3. Marcus Chua 8) Daniel Chan

4. NgYouHan 9) Victor Png

5. Gary Soon 10) Samuel Phun

In your response, please also provide us a list of 10 surveyors as your nominated SJE, regardless of whether you
agree or disagree to our above nominated SJE. We may consider appointing one of your nominated SJE in case of
any of our nominated SJE is not available.

NB:
a. *Fast lane settlement is not applicable for cases that liability is in dispute™
b. If both of us could not agree with each other’s list of nominated SIE, we may still proceed to appoint a

motor surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under
the NIMA protocol. '

We have created a dedicated motor survey mailbox for your motor survey request and pre-repair inspection.
Please contact us (MSIG) by clicking this link: motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com

Have a great weer ahead!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services

D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene_phua@sg.msig-asia.com




MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65
6220 9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ o

AMember of IIERYANNY INSURANCE GROUP

In view of the current Covid-19 situation, we have started to implement business contingency plans to ensure the
continuity of our services and operations.

Please bear with us should there be some service delay during this period.

INFIDENTTALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (Including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient. please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 463l

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: FBN9418Y
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 24 Feb 2020
Vehicle Make: YAMAHA
Vehicle Model: YZF-R155
Primary Colour: Blue
Manufacturing Year: 2018

Engine No.: G3J6E0176091
Chassis No.: MH3RG4710KK093765
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $2,948.00
Original Registration Date: 04 Jan 2019
First Registration Date: 04 Jan 2019
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $443.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 03 Jan 2029
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $3,951.00
COE Rebate Amount: $3,500.00
Total Rebate Amount: $3,500.00

Page 1 of |

The information contained herein is correct as at 24 Feb 2020

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F030... 24-Feb-20
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Advertisement

Class 2B
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Yamaha YZF-R155 v3 ABS Mon
energy

() Albert Motor Supply
© Meetup
(*{ Used

2020 Yamaha YZF-155 ABS

—

Monster energy design
Ready , in stock
Only at $10,300 without insurance

——
read more
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@ Yamaha @ Sports Bike

Insurance

Meet-up

*) Albert Motor Supply [Z
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https://sg.carousell,com/plyamaha-yzf-r155-v3-abs-monster-energy-255603041?t-id=eDAfudkXmG_1583195088955&t-referrer_browse_type=cat... 1/2



Used MotorCycles/Bikes For Sale in Singapore by Owners & Dealers - SGBikemart Page | of 4
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Singapore Dollar Tumbles - After This Big
Announcement
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Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 19/02/2020 13:17

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

MVA320022121-01 / VAC - Kaki Bukit
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 18/02/2020 17:50
SUBMITTED BY. SITI FADHLON BTE ABDUL KADER

P AN Tl

1. Please report correctly, the details of the accident lo speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made avallable

liability on the part of the insurance companies,

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

QOccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
18/02/2020 17:50
14/02/2020 15:00
PAN ISLAND EXPRESSWAY
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
FBNS418Y

NUR SYAFIQAH BINTE DEWANAN
599184631
NSYFQH99@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-97536084
Others-97536084

YAMAHA
YZF-R155

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

NO

5106832825-01

NUR SYAFIQAH BINTE DEWANAN
S9918463I

15/06/1999

INDOOR

17/10/2018

1 YEAR AND 3 MONTHS

FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-97536084



Fax Number

Contact Number OTHERS-97536084

EMail Address NSYFQHI9@GMAIL.COM

Address BLK 61 #06-3253 GEYLANG BAHRU
Postcode 3300861

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company ~ NO
If No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) involved

in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by YES
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| hgv_g been approacr_\ed by un_‘ukncwn_parson[s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? YES
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name KAKI BUKIT NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST
Police Station Address ggGET gI}K SSIZNGG?QEP%OR‘TENORTH STREET 3 #01-448 , POSTCODE: 460526 ,
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-4429999 - FAX NO: 62444377
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
AS PER POLICE REPORT NO.T/20200215/2061;
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLM2208U
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour AUDI/ A1 SB 1.0 TFSI (PI)
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver NE MANTING, DARSHA

NRIC/Passport Number $9726873H



Contact Number 92310523
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name NUR SYAFIQAH BINTE DEWANAN
Approximate Age 20

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? FBN8418Y

\Were seat belts worn? NO

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by YES

ambulance?

Address BLK 61 #06-3253 GEYLANG BAHRU

Postcode 752363



Accident Sketch Plan
SKETCH PLAN

1. Please report corractly the details of the accident to speed up the daims process.

This Farm must be somplated by the Policybolder and/or the Authorsed Driver.

information provided must b as (ruthful and sccurate a3 posslble. Any wilful marepresentation or withholding of material
facts may sllow insurance companies to repudiste policy Hability.

4. The issue and seceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy lability on the part of the insurance
companies,
5. Any false reponting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Imurance
mdwmhmummdmwmm.mummmm by

interested parties.

7 hhmﬂwupﬂumm\wmmnnmummdnnm-ﬂumd
the report being made available aforesaid.
8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)

| understand, acknowiedge, agree and consent that:

{a) mm.mmmmmumdeMMﬂmquMm.
mmmmmwwumauwmmmmmw
Mnmuwnmmmmmmumumm
Personal Information to all Insurer{s) who have insured vehicle{s) Involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
mmuumuhmmuuumuwmmm
qudmmmwmmmmmuhmhmmn

of:

(i) processing. handling and/or dealing with my ciaims inchiding the settiement of the daims and any necessary
investigations relating to the daims;

(i} investigating the accident and/or my claims;

(i) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions o respanding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disciosurs of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the

external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or
v mmwmmnmmmwwmmmwmh

“Purposes”)
b) dmmmwmmuumwwwwmmm
to collect, use, disclose and//or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purpases; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disciosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers o
mMWMMmhMﬂHMhmcmdhmm
{d) myPersonal information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future claims.
fe) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:
U] to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating, controlfng or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies &s reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(W) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.
IDAC KAKI BUKIT (VAC)

»

23 Kak! Bukit Ave 4 #02-02
Singapore 415933
Tek: 67415697 Fax 67492305
Emall: vazkb@vicom.com.sg
Mq—?- Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: |5 01/1*70 (I driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

2 2020

RARMT rtrh®griomm W)

Accident Sketch Plan



SKETCH PLAN
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15k 574186897 Fax 67492305

Fonall vALZDVSOMEOTLSL

Policyholder's MW Reporting Centre Personnal's Signature
Date & Time: s e (i driver is not the policyholder] Name: | a
Date & Time: nuclnnuﬁ B rEL (,U:?

AR SewsctiprFow

Accident Sketch Plan

’



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Kaki Bukit NPP

526 Bedok North Street 3 #01-448
SINGAPORE 460526

Tel No: 1800-4426888

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

LT

Tr202002 1672081

1of3
Reoport No. T/20200215/2061

Name of Informant: Address:

NUR SYAFIQAH BINTE DEWANAN | APT BLK 3638 SEMBAWANG CRESCENT #08-729
ID Type /ID No.: Contact No..

NRIC NO / 599184631 Home/Office: Mobile' 97536084
SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex. Age Date of Birth: | Type of Informant.

Female | 20 15/06/1998 Rider

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Malay English '

Occupation: Driving Licence Information

Student Class: 2B Date of Expiry:

Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear ' Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Not Controlied Moderate
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Betwean Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
Yes

Accident Sketch Plan



SINGAPORE T

POLICE FORCE T R0a00218/2081
Police Station Of Origin: 2003
Kaki Bukit NPP Report No. T/20200215206¢
526 Bedok North Street 3 #01-448
SINGAPORE 460520 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-4420989

Hospital/Clinic | CHANG!I GENERAL HOSPITAL Class of Class: 28
Date of Expiry: NIL

NIL

—_——

ﬁmmm&m Leave | NIL m NIL

Brief Details.

Ori 14/02/20 at about 1%,!mdﬂmdomﬂﬂﬂumoﬂhmdamﬁ5(cw1wmmﬁ
when the red in colour Audi A1 W}In&nntolmmnquwkmmuwhﬁmmm
ammlmmm,iwmmmwummmm-wmmuwm
hﬁm.mmahlhnubwddwnhm.mbﬂumm.lhmmmwwm
following the car in front very closely. My motorcycle and mysslf were flipped upon contact with the car's
rear. After the collision, the driver alighted and called the ambulance for me. | was then conveyed io

Changi General Hospital by ambulance.

IMmmmmmemymnnmmmmdlemmmw
headaches due to the aceident as my heimet came off when | landed on the ground. | was given 7 days of
medical leave after going through X- and CT scan. The handle bar and fainngs of my motorcycle wers
damaged and is now unable to be ridden.

Accident Sketch Plan



Police Station Of Origin:

Kaki Bukit NPP

526 Bedok North Street 3 #01-448
SINGAPORE 460526

Tel No: 1800-4420989

Sketch Plan
informant is not able to provide sketch plan

ROV

T/202002152081

303
Report No T/20200215/2061

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicie's Insurance Certificate to this report If you don't have
Ihaeu:tl‘lmwﬂhyounw.pleuefnxacnwﬁo@ﬂﬂﬁ&mﬂmﬂnﬂnmb«unfem.

Bﬁmmmomamwmam. Signature Of |

/

Staff Sgt NG ZHENG YANG /5:(

Signature Of Interpreter. Date/Time:

Not applicable 15/02/2020 13.55

Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case: o

TP/GIT/ -
Staff Sgt MOHAMED SUFIAN BIN MOHAMED
JUNID

47

_Contact No.: 6547624
W%%

Accident Sketch Plan
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SingHealth Sn
ORIGINAL MEDICAL CERTIFICATE At $8U202031897
NUR SYAFIGAH BINTE DEWANAN | ssmtmesy
P ——— T 7 o tor _ 14-Feb2020 » M
Hekakee
Type of medeal leave granked -
m o iigse on Lasse :l Ouapatert 54 | eave gl
Agmvesd o  {4Feb-2020 D Watarmty Lete Duibedonl
Otechesgad o [] swoamoniene Cpenedtn,
Thes certificate is nol valid for absenca from court aftendance
Diagnosty Surgieal Operation (If applicabie}
i NA B NA
Commsts
‘) Tha stases ramiod pater: stensed £y CTS 30 __NA ot NA
B PG e s ety o2
tran s Cling ward ke Signatars. (] LETTERS) and DesignatenMCR o
Coservational Medcre f'"u
Chang Genergl Hosptal 15-Feb-2020 .earaa

2 Simel Street 3 Singapore 529889 | Tel: (65) 6788 8833 | Fax: (65] 6768 093) | wwwicghcom.ag | Reg No 1989042268
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Addendum Sheet



GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
& Raffies iy #18-00 Sngapore OAB580

Tel {65) 6224 0010 Fax 65) 6224 0030

Opevating Hours | Monday to Friday, 09:00 - 17.00

SECOWDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE UEN SE6S50020G | GST Reg. Mo MAOOOITTES

IMPORTANTNOTE: Please submitthe completed Addendum form to the same Authorised Reporting Centre
with whom you submitted the Original Report.

ADDENDUM

(A) PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THEAMENDMENTS:

Original ReportNo Vehicle RegistrationNo: __[-BN GU(EY
Name(as shownin NRIC) © H,l-u/ Qqa 'ﬂml‘l NRIC/FIN/Passport No : S14 IQ'%ST

(*Vehicle Driver / Vehicle Owner) (*) Please delete as appropriate

Address - Singapore(
Contact (Tel) - Mobile No.

Email Address

Date of Accident Time of Accident ;

secastacaden 1S [Aa'l’r E"‘M""‘g'

Insurance Company: M‘ML

(8) ADDITIONALINFORMATION /AMENDMENTS:
| have made a report on the above mentioned accident and would like to include additional information or
mike the following amendments:

__\Plg_g_zl« Phofos’

//'

/
/
/
=l

p
IDAC KAKIBUKIT (VAC)
415933
b W Tek 6741 Fax 67492305
Email: vackb@vicom.com.sq
Policyhdider / Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date: Name:

NRIC/FINNo.:
Date:



20/02/2020 16:47 62872012 TEO SPRAY PAGE 01/01

’REGICSIW;W
20:3 50

TEO SPRAY PAINTING S —

|
{(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE) (J* A f_jJ' R
Reg. Address: BLOCK 6, DEFU LANE 10, DEFU INDUSTHIAL PARK C, #01-558
SINGAPORE 539187 TEL: 6283 5474 (2 LINES) FAX: 6287 2012 _
FAEG. NO. 275084 / 00X A A c f.-’

Ml

' |

MSIG Insurance

4 Shenton Way
#21-01 SGX Centre 2
Singapore 068807
Tel: 68277660

Tel: 68277666
Fax:62256371

20.02.2020

Attn : Claims Dept

Dear Sir/Madam

RE: THIRD PARTY CLAIMS FOR FBN9418Y AGAINST YOUR
INSURED SLM2208U ACCIDENT ON 14.02.2020 AT
ALONG ROAD 1 PAN ISLAND EXPRESSWAY PIE(CHANGI)
BEFORE EXIT 8B

With regards to the above, please kindly arrange for your surveyor to come to

TEO SPRAY PAINTING to inspect the damage on the vehicle.

1 thauk you,

Yours truly,
Teo Spray Painting

Shugi



kR R
TEO SPRAY PAINTING

(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
Reg. Address: BLOCK 6, DEFU LANE 10, DEFU INDUSTRIAL PARK C, #01-558

SINGAPORE 539187 TEL: 6283 5474 (2 LINES) FAX: 6287 2012
REG. NO 275084 / 00X

&

MSIG Insurance

4 Shenton Way
#21-01 SGX Centre 2
Singapore 068807
Tel: 68277660

Tel: 68277666
Fax:62256371

Dear Sir/Madam 20.02.2020

RE: THIRD PARTY CLAIMS FOR FBN9418Y AGAINST YOUR
INSURED SLM2208U ACCIDENT ON 14.02.2020 AT
ALONG ROAD 1 PAN ISLAND EXPRESSWAY PIE(CHANGI)
BEFORE EXIT 8B

A 6883<7

i

PG 1
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1 FENDER FRONT Ao S 67.20 _—
2 REAR NUMBER PLATE GUARD S $ 40.00
3 FENDER REAR $ia $ 72.00 X
4 REAR SEAT ASSY 70 $ 92.80 L —
5 SIDE COVER 5 LH Curs 40.00
6 SIDE COVER 3 LH Cwx § 64.00 —
7 SIDE COVER | LH cuUg 64.00 —
8 UNDERBRACKET $  216.00
9 STEERING CONE S 40.00 7
10 FORK OIL SEAL ($12.80 X 2) $ 25.60 7
11 DUST COVER ($12.80 X 2) $ 25.60 7
12 FUEL TANK COVER CENTER 44 S 76.80 X
13 FUEL TANK COVER LH/RH ($88 X 2) $ 176007
14 PANEL 2 o/SCg 108007 % 5>
15 SIDE COWLING ($104 X 2) Cay. $  208.00 (
16 LOWER COWLING ($64 X 2) e liwned §  12800—
17 CENTRAL COWLING j “y $ 10400
18 FRONT FORK COMPLETER SET ($1568 X 2) $ 3,136.00 7
19 BODY COWLING $ 76.80 7
20 BODY FRONT UPPER S 64007
21 LOWER FAIRING PANEL ($88 X 2) D,g_/w,ws 176.00
22 MIRROR ($36.80 X 2) £ $ 73.60 .~
23 TOP FAIRING SIDE PANEL ($56X2) 0/, 4% 11200 1p ¢ 56
24 STAY | S 64.00 7
25 FRONT SIGNAL LIGHT ($20.80X2) (. $ 4160
26 REAR SIGNAL LIGHT ($20.80 X 2) A1 $ 4160 /
27 LEVER | S 14.40
28 HANDLE BAR (872X 2) $  144.00 7
29 BRAKE LEVER Sens 1440 —
30 RADIATOR Pua s 26400



PG 2

31 HEAD LAMP

32 BALANCER ($7.20 X 2)

33 FRONT RIM
34 FRONT DISC

35 EXHAUST COVER BLACK
36 EXHAUST COVER SILVER

Nett Item
1 FORK OIL
2 COOLANT
3 TRANSPORT
4 LTA SEARCH
5 LABOUR CHARGES

THANKS
TSP

S A_$ 27200 «—
0/sc 1340 P e
AL S 304.00%

47 $  88.00%
cay $ 3520
SoonS 2880

S 6,508.80
Less 10% $  650.88
Sub Total $ 5,857.92
A 8 50.00
AL S 3000 _—
S 80.00 3 ¢
A s 7.49 X
$ 38000 ¢/
Sub Total S 547.49
Total S  6,405.41

| LEKAuto Consuitants hence notify
ihe Repairer of the following:
| ® laresurvey belore/atter spray painting

e J0d =0 dan
i |

et par(s) durng resurvey
=6t 1o confirmation
/ 1= 0n a "Withou! Prejudice” basis

e o saton(s) is allowed
® St lementary item(s) mus! be resurveved and
I3 340,00t 1o final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signalure;




